
From: Richardson, Simon 
Sent: 31 October 2016 09:19 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Covert recording issue 

Thanks-

The Information Access team have received the information request and will acknowledge this. 

We're preparing a letter for Dr B that will come from a manager- we'll decide today who this will come from. It will ask Dr B to remove the 
recordings from the internet. 

Simon 

Simon Richardson 
Information Rights Manager 
Legal Services & Information Rights 
Care Quality Commission 

The Care Quality Commission is the Independent regulator of all health and adult social care 1n England. www coc ora.uk. For general enquiries, telephone the National Contact Centre: 03000 616161 . 

Statutory requests for information made pursuant to access to information legislation, such as the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Acl 2000, should be sent to: lnformation.access@coc.ora.uk 

Subject: RE: Covert recording issue 

Hello Simon, 
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Thank you for your email. 

In light of this I wonder if any further contact should be made by management? 

Kind Regards 

ce Inspector 
Kent and Medway Primary Medical Services Team 
Primary Medical Services and Integrated Care Inspection Directorate 
Care Quality C 
Landline number: 
Mobile numbe 
By post to: 
CQC South 
Citygate 
Gallowgate 
Newcastle upon Tyne 
NE1 4PA 

The Care Quality Commission is the independent regulator of all health and adult social care in England. www.cgc.org.uk For general enquiries, 
telephone the National Contact Centre: 03000 616161 . Statutory requests for information made under access to information legislation , such as 
the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, should be sent to: information.access@cgc.org.uk 

-- ---------------
The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by 
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please notify us immediately by clicking "Reply" and delete the email. Please note 
that neither the Care Quality Commission nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email 
and any attachments. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views 
ofthe Care Quality Commission 
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From: Richardson, Simon 
2016 16:54 

Subject: Covert recording issue 

Hi 

Best wishes 

Simon 

Simon Richardson 
Information Rights Manager 
Legal Services & Information Rights 
Care Quality Commission 

The Care Quality Commission is the independent regulator of all health and adult social care in England. WWN.cqc.oro. uk. For general enquiries, telephone the National Contact Centre: 03000 616161. 

Statutol}l requests for infonnallon made pursuant to access to infonnabon legislation, such as the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, should be sent to: lnfonnation.access@cac.ora.uk 
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